
 

 

TO ALL STOCK EXCHANGES 
 
BSE LIMITED 
NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA LIMITED  
NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE 

 
July 5, 2024 
  
Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 
Sub: Company Statement 

 
This is to inform that Hemant Lamba, Senior Management Personnel, has resigned from the services 
of the Company. The resignation letter is enclosed.  
 

This is for your information and records.  
 
This will also be hosted on the Company’s website, at www.infosys.com  

 

 

Yours Sincerely, 
For Infosys Limited 

 

 

 

A.G.S. Manikantha 
Company Secretary 
ACS-21918 
 



From: Hemant Lamba   
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 2:58 PM 
To: Salil Parekh  
Cc: Shaj  
Subject: Letter of Resignation 
 
Dear Salil 
 
I am writing to inform you of my decision to resign from the services of Infosys. I am thankful for the 
opportunity and experiences I have had over the years. 
 
Thank you for your support. 
 
Best regards 
Hemant 
 
 
Hemant Lamba 
Executive Vice President 
Global Head – Strategic Sales 
 
Infosys Ltd. 
15th Floor, No 10 Upper Bank Street, 
Canary Wharf, London E14 5NP 
United Kingdom 
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